
 
Northamptonshire Fire and Rescue Service 

 

 

Northamptonshire Fire and Rescue Service 
Moulton Logistics Centre 
Moulton Way 
Northampton, NN3 6XJ 
w. www.northantsfire.gov.uk  
t. 01604 797000 

f. 01604 797070 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Re: Request for information (our ref: NFRS2020-172-195) 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information under the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000, received 03 April 2020.  Our response is provided below: 
 
Q1 Do you have a system in place for asset tracking and testing? 
  
Yes, Northamptonshire Fire and Rescue Service (NFRS) does. 
 
Q2 If yes, who is your current system provider? 
  
NFRS’ current provider is Redkite. 
 
Q3 How long is the contract over and does it include any extension periods? 
  
The contract is for 12 months and there are no extension periods. 
 
Q4 What date did your current contract start? 
 
The contract start date was 19 September 2019. 
 
Q5 Please provide the financial value of the contract in the last 12 months. 
  
The current contract as not been in place for 12 months but we can advise the value of 
contract for the 12 month period between 19 September 2019 to 19 September 2020 is 
£16,540. 
 
Q6 Did you go through a tendering exercise to procure the current system or was it 

procured through a framework? 
 
The contract was originally procured in 2008 when NFRS came under Northamptonshire 
County Council (NCC) therefore records of the original contract will be held by NCC.  The 
latest contract was undertaken through a Single Tender Waiver. 
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2/…Cont. 

Please ask for: 

Tel: 

Our ref:  

Your ref: 

Date 

Service Information Team Leader 

01604 797000 

 

N/A 

04 May 2020 

If you have any difficulty in obtaining the above 
telephone number please email 
enquiries@northantsfire.gov.uk.  

http://www.northantsfire.gov.uk/
mailto:enquiries@northantsfire.gov.uk


 
Q7 If tendered when did you last tender for your current contract? 
 
N/A 

 
Q8 If tendered what portal did you tender on? 
  
N/A 
 
Q9 As a result of a tender/procurement exercise did you change providers? 

 
There was no asset management system in place before 2008. 

  
Q10 If you answered no in question 1, how are you managing your assets and recording 

any testing information? 
  
N/A 
 
Q11 If you answered no in question 1, are you looking to procure a system to manage 

your assets in the future? 
 
N/A 
 
Q12 If yes, do you have an indicative start date?  

 
This system has been in place since 2008. 
 
 
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me quoting 
reference NFRS2020-172-195. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Service Information Team Leader 
 
If you are unhappy with the response, you can ask the Service to review it.  To do this, 
please email enquiries@northantsfire.gov.uk or alternatively write to the address below: 
 
Service Information Manager 
Northamptonshire Fire and Rescue Service 
Moulton Logistics Centre 
Moulton Way 
Northampton 
NN3 6XJ 
 
If our internal review does not resolve the issue to your complete satisfaction, you have the 
right to apply to the Information Commissioner for a decision at the following address: 
 
Information Commissioner 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire  
SK9 5AF 

mailto:enquiries@northantsfire.gov.uk

